

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

1500 Jefferson • P.O. Box 41449 • Olympia, Washington 98504-1449 (360) 407-9277 • e-mail sbcc@des.wa.gov • www.sbcc.wa.gov

Mechanical, Ventilation, and Plumbing Codes Technical Advisory Group Meeting Review Notes for October 16, 2024

TAG Members Present: TAG Chair Ben Omura, Steve Hart, *Janise Goucher, Laura Bloyd, *Shailesh Desai, Ian Casey, Bill Misocky, Steve Simpson, Harpreet Sandhu (Sandy), *Kevin Duell, Ali Boris, Jonathan Jones, Dave Price

TAG Members Absent: *Justin Bourgault, Ray Shipman, Ted Clifton, Ken Nelson, Brad McCutcheon

Visitors Present: Anthony Bradley, Matthew Friedlander, David Magee, Rob Medina, Ken Morgan, Patrick Nielsen, Treasa Sweek, Kelly Thomas, Elizabeth Torske

Staff: Krista Braaksma, Annette Haworth

(P) = Primary; (A) = Alternate

Agenda Items	TAG Actions
Welcome and Introductions	The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. Roll was called, and a quorum was present. Members of the public were welcomed to introduce themselves.
2. Review and Approve Agenda	Bill Misocky moved to approve the agenda, David Price seconded, the motion passed.
3. Review and Approve Minutes from September 27, 2024	Steve Simpson moved to approve the minutes, Bill Misocky seconded, the motion passed.
Review of Submitted Code Change Proposals	24-GP1-095
	Ben Omura introduced the code change proposal.
	Motion: Steve Simpson moved to accept the code change proposal as submitted, Bill Misocky seconded, the motion passed.
	24-GP1-030, 031, 032 and 033
	David Magee introduced his proposals, which Krista Braaksma had combined into one proposal for the TAG's review. Discussion was held and public comment was heard. A workgroup was formed to discuss.

Motion: Steve Simpson moved to table the code change proposals from agenda items 2 and 3, Bill Misocky seconded, the motion passed.

24-GP1-096

Ben Omura introduced his proposal. Some clarifying questions were asked and answered.

Motion: Laura Bloyd moved to accept the code change proposal as submitted, Ali Boris seconded, the motion passed.

24-GP1-105

Eric Vander Mey was unable to attend the meeting, today, but provided a comments for the TAG and Ben Omura provided a brief overview.

Motion: Laura Bloyd moved to accept the code change proposal as submitted, Ali Boris seconded, the motion passed.

24-GP1-098

Ben Omura introduced his proposal and recalled the TAG's prior discussion. Discussion was held and public comment was heard. The TAG agreed to not use fan or appliance.

Motion: Laura Bloyd moved to accept the code change proposal as modified, David Price seconded, the motion passed.

24-GP1-101

Ben Omura introduced his proposal and recalled the TAG's prior discussion.

Motion: Laura Bloyd moved to accept the code change proposal as submitted, Ali Boris seconded, the motion passed.

24-GP1-106

Eric Vander Mey was unable to attend the meeting, today, but provided comments for the TAG and Ben Omura provided a brief overview. Discussion was held on the proposal. Additional information was provided by Treasa Sweek and Ben Omura.

Jonathan Jones moved to accept the proposal, but the motion was not seconded.

Further discussion was held in regard to the WSEC, and the TAG was in agreement to move forward but in conjunction with the WSEC. Krista Braaksma provided options to the TAG for moving forward.

	Motion: Bill Misocky moved to forward the code change proposal to the MVPE Committee with no recommendation due to the WSEC proposals not being accepted or reviewed at this time, Laura Bloyd seconded, the motion passed.
	24-GP1-107
	Eric Vander Mey was unable to attend the meeting, today, but provided comments for the TAG and Ben Omura provided a brief overview. Discussion was held on the proposal.
	Motion: Laura Bloyd moved to accept the code change proposal as submitted, David Price seconded, the motion passed.
	24-GP1-108
	Eric Vander Mey was unable to attend the meeting, today, but provided comments for the TAG and Ben Omura provided a brief overview. Discussion was held on the proposal.
	Motion: Laura Bloyd moved to accept the code change proposal as submitted, Bill Misocky seconded, the motion passed.
	24-GP1-097
	Ben Omura introduced his proposal and noted this code change proposal was not part of the TAG discussion but is from the company he works for. Discussion was held on the proposal. The TAG agreed further research was needed prior to making a decision and would table until the next TAG meeting.
5. Adjourn	The meeting was adjourned at 12:04 p.m.